

Från: [Amanda Wiberg](#)
Till: [Arvid Palmkvist](#)
Ärende: VB: ETSA Proposed Amendments to the Waste Framework Directive
Datum: den 24 maj 2024 11:45:42
Bilagor: [ETSA WFD proposed amendment to Perm Reps.pdf](#)

Från: Nikolas Schulze-Makuch <x.xxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>

Skickat: den 17 maj 2024 13:19

Till: Amanda Wiberg <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xx>; Olof Simonsson <olof.simonsson@gov.se>; Jorid Hammersland <xxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xx>; Patrik Brodd <patrik.brodd@regeringskansliet.se>

Ämne: ETSA Proposed Amendments to the Waste Framework Directive

Dear Swedish Permanent Representation colleagues,

Good afternoon,

In [ETSA](#) we represent the Textile Services industry in Europe, an industry which is critical to the maintenance of European infrastructures.

We know you are presently busy working on the WFD revision.

With this mind, we have written the attached proposed amendment, expressing the position of our sector, regarding the specific and complex nature of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) .

Thus, we ask for you to consider our position and to kindly forward it to the relevant colleagues working on the WFD revision dossier.

Please reach out to ETSA if you would like further clarification.

Yours sincerely,

ETSA TEAM